



Hunter
Power Project

13 November 2024

Steve O'Donoghue
Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure
6 Stewart Avenue
NEWCASTLE NSW 2300

Dear Steve,

SSI 12590060 – Hunter Power Project: Modification 3 - Diesel Fuel Operation in Year 1

On 6 September 2024, the Proponent, Snowy Hydro Limited (SHL), requested a modification to the Hunter Power Project (SSI 12590060) (the Project), pursuant to section 5.25 of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979*. After receiving stronger assurance from the pipeline developer regarding completion of the gas supply infrastructure, SHL is no longer proceeding with the modification and withdraws the request.

Whilst SHL greatly appreciates the time and effort of the Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure to date in progressing this request, SHL has reconsidered its position on the Modification and has concluded that it is no longer required for the successful implementation of the Project.

Please contact Angela van der Kroft at angela.vanderkroft@snowyhydro.com.au or 0488 785 137 for any questions or clarifications on this matter.

Yours sincerely,

DocuSigned by:

00903ADB9994407...
Daryl Young

Project Director - Hunter Power Project

HUNTER POWER PROJECT

hunterpowerproject.com.au | 1800 570 529 | snowyhydro.com.au